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CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission Executive Session on February 17, 1983, do hereby
certify that the Comission decided by a wote of 5~1 to take the

i

following actions in MUR 1506:
1. Find no reason to believe the Washington Legal
Foundation, Daniel J. Popeo or Paul D. Kamenar
violated 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A).

Send to the respondents the letters attached to
the FEC General Counsel's report dated
February 3, 1983.

3. CIOSE THE FIIE.
Camnissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and McGarry
voted affirmatively for the decision; Cammissioner Reiche dissented.

Attest:

February 17, 1983

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Camission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 22, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Marc E. Lackritz, Esquire
wald, Harkrader & Ross
1300 - 19th Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1506 ,
Council for a Livable World
Peace PAC

Jerome Grossman

Paul Warnke

William Tarlow

Dear Mr. Lackritz:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated November 18, 1982, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 1ll1l.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steel
Genegal Counsel

Kenneth A. Gr' s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Marc E. Lackritz, Esquire :
Wald, Harkrader & Ross 3
1300 - 19th Street, N.W. i
washington, D.C. 20036 i

MUR 1506
Council for a Livable World

o Peace PAC

Jerome Grossman

Paul Warnke

William Tarlow

Dear Mr. Lackritz:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
- of your complaint dated November 18, 1982, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
b this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

i complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
oo of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 22, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Washington Legal Foundation .
Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire g
1612 K st!eet, N.W. J ;
Suite 502 3
washington, D.C. 20006

B N ST R

MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

&y On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified the Washington
- Legal Foundation of a complaint alleging that it had violated

3 certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

- The Commission, on Februaryl7, 1983, determined that on the .
basis of the information in the complaint and information provided
o by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
i statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
T the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Genergl Counsel

.- — _‘.‘_-.Mmmw-.-‘w NS A TR 24

Kénneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ,

Washington Legal Foundation i
Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire 1
1612 K Street, N.W. A
Suite 502 £
washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified the Washington
(<o) Legal Foundation of a complaint alleging that it had violated

., certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 1983, determined that on the .
basis of the information in the complaint and information provided
by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
wp the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will

: become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

,; Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 22, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on Februaryl7, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

£

(@

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kénneth A. Grogs ‘

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First 'General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
¢ complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

P The Commission, on » 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of

- any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

: Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 22, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel J. Popeo, Esquire
Washington Legal Education
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Popeo:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
™ complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

o The Commission, on Februaryl7, 1983, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
oy in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

4

By: nn . Gfoss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel J. Popeo, Esquire
Washington Legal Education
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1506
Dear Mr. Popeo:
On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified you of a

complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ,» 1983, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and

information provided by you there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOMYEI(
DATE: FEBRUARY 8, 1983
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1506 First General Counsel's
Report dated February 3, 1983
The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, February 4, 1983 at 2:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Wednesday, February 23, 1983.




February 3, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: @#ARjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kagson
SUBJECT : MUR 1506

Please have the attached Pirst General Counsel's
Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

Attachment

cCc: Mims
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1325 K Street, N.W, ”' e A

Washington, D.C. 20463
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
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DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO., 1506
OGC TO THE COMMISSION _2-3-53 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

. BY OGC 11/18/8
SENSI'“VE DATE OF Fﬁéf%ﬁ%mon TO
RESPONDENT 11623£§2
STAFF MEMBER mns
COMPLAINANTS' NAMES: Council for a Livable World;
Peace PAC; Paul C. Warnke;
William Tarlow; Jerome Grossman

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Washington Legal Foundation;
Daniel J. Popeo; Paul D. Kamenar

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 15, 1982, respondents in this matter filed a
complaint alleging numerous violations of the Federel Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by complainants (MUR 1486).
Complainants here now assert respondents violated the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A) when they
made public the nature of the complaint of October 15, 1982,
Complainants insist that § 437g(a) (12) (A) prohibits any person
from making public the content of complaints.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Whether 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A) reaches complainants who
make available to the public the substance of their complaint
without the consent of a respondent has been previously addressed

by the Commission.
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In a series of MURs, */ the Commission has noted a

distinction between the situation where a complainant makes public
a complaint filed with the Commission and the instance where a
complainant (or any other person) makes public either a
notification of Commission action or the details of the
investigation. The former has been viewed as permissible under
the statute; the latter has not, unless authorized by the
respondent.
In later MURsS (1244 and 1266), the applicability of

11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a), which specifically refers to making a
complaint public, was analyzed. It was, and still is, the view of
this Office that the regulation cannot be read more broadly than
the Act.

[Tlhe terms of the statute from which the

regulations are drawn govern their

application and...the regulations should

therefore be read synonymously. Accordingly,

it would be a violation of the regulation if a

Commission notification or investigation was

made public by a complainant, but it would not

be a violation if the complainant made only

the filing of a complaint and its substance

public.
MUR 1266, First General Counsel's Report, dated September 10,
1980.

Respondents have not made public a Commission notification

or investigation. The General Counsel recommends, therefore,

*/ See, e.g., MURs 804 and 1161.
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that the Commission determine there is no reason to believe

respondents Washington Legal Foundation, Daniel J. Popeo or

Paul D. Kamenar violated 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A).
RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe the Washington Legal Foundation,
Daniel J. Popeo or Paul D. Kamenar violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (12) (A).

Send the attached letters to respondents.
Close the file.

/(if Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
. Response to complaint
25 Proposed letter to the Washington Legal Foundation
3 Proposed letter to Paul D. Kamenar
4. Proposed letter to Daniel Pepeo
5. Proposed letter to complainant
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Wasuinoton LEoAL FOUNDATION

SUITE SO2

1812 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

202-85%7-0240

llcommitting massive violations of the election laws. 1In particu-

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of -

s

washington Legal Foundation [ MUR 1506
Daniel J. Popeo ot
Paul D. Kamenar

RESPONSE TO COMPLAINT FILED
BY COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD

INTRODUCTION

On October 15, 1982, the Washington Legal Foundation (WLF)
filed a comprehensive complaint with the Federal Election Commis-
sion against the Council for a Livable World (CLW), its affiliate

Peace PAC, Paal C. Warnke, and other officers of the groups, for

lar, we documented how CLW has been acting as a fundraising agent
and serving as a conduit for hundreds of thousands of dollars of
political contributions to anti-defense, pro-nuclear freeze candi-
dates, without fully counting as in-kind contributions all the
money spent for that effort and other things of value. That com-
plaint is still pending before the Commission.

On November 18, 1982, the Council for a Livable World filed a
complaint against the Washington Legal Foundatiog; Daniel J. Popeo|
WLF's Genéral Counsel, and Paul D. Kamenar, Directo: of Litigation,
for allegedly violating the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (12) (A) by issuing a few press releases concerning WLF's
complaint. Several newspapers and wire services subsequently car-
ried the story, samples of which were attached to CLW's counter-

complaint.

*/ Throughout this response, we will refer to the three respon-

dents collectively as "WLF".
Ondankmindk 1,04 |




Wasninoron LeoaL FOUNDATION

0

1612 K STREET, N. W.

SUITE SO2
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

202-857-0240

CLW further claims, erronéously so, that our motive for filing

the complaint was not to enforce the laws but "to harass, embar-
rass, and intimidate CLW, Peace PAC, and the candidates for the
Senate." CLW's complaint at 17. 1In their own neo-McCarthy-like
way, the attorneys for CLW accuse the Washington Legal Foundation
and its attorneys of trying to "smear" CLW stating that "the ob-
vious political and McCarthy-like motivation underlying this Com-
plaint is clearly gvidenced by the politically inflammatory and
legally irrelevant material included in the. . . complaint." CLW'S

CLW further claims that "[s]Juch irrele-

Counter-Complaint at 22.
vant rhetoric and innugndo, intended solely to inflame rather than
enlighten, have no place before this Commission in a proceeding in-
volving basic Constitutional rights." Id.
CLW obviously does not believe what it says for they are them-

selves irresponsibly casting aspersion on WLF's motivations which

is, to use their own words, "legally irrelevant" and "have no place

before

this Commission in a proceeding involving basic Constitu-
tional rights," i.e., the First Amendment right of WLF to speak out
against the illegal activities of CLW. The alleged breach of the
confidentiality provision of the election laws have nothing to do
with what CLW claims are our motivations in filing a complaint
against them.

The truth of the matter is that everything in our complaint
against CLW was fully documented and, not surprisingly, CLW does
not dispute in their counter-complaint the accuracy of any state-

ment we made in our original complaint. As for their allegation

=W ) e

Ortashwoit 1, pgec
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18612 K STREET, N. W.
SUITE 802
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

WasminoTOoN LEOAL FOUNDATION

202-857-0240

that we violated the confidentiality pfévision of the élcction
laws, it is clear that we have not done so, and CLW's counter-
complaint should be summarily dismissed. If the Commission were ta
find, however, that there was a violation, such an application of
the law to WLF would surely violate our Constitutional rights.

I. CLW HAS FAILED TO STATE A CLAIM

AGAINST WLF FOR VIOLATING 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (12) (A) .

In its counter-complaint, CLW charges that WLF distributed
several press releases and copies of its complaint to the media
and others without CLW's written consent and that such disclosure
violates 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A).

However, the law does not prohibit the disclosure of a com-
plaint filed with the Commission. The pertinent provision of 2
U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A) states:

Any notification or investigation made under

this section shall not be made public by the Com-

mission or by any person without the written con-

sent of the person receiving such notification or

the person with respect to whom such investigation
is made.

1d. (Emphasis added).
It is clear that what the law prohibits is the disclosure of only

the "notification or investigation made under this section.” The

"notification" referred to, of dourse, is the notification to the
respondent by the Federal Election Commission that a complaint has
been filed against them. CLW does not allege that WLF made public
any such "notification" nor could we since we are not privy to the

Commission's actions.

Outtonmwoit |, poge3
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1612 K STREET, N. W.

SUITE S02
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

202-857-0240

Similarly, CLW does not allege_thaf WLF dilclosed.any *in-
vesiigation. . . made under this section.” The "investigation"
referred to is the investigation by the FEC under 2 U.S.C. sdé?g(a)
(2) which does not occur until after the Commission has voted to
£find "reason to believe" that a violation has occurred. Again,
CLW has not alleged in their countercomplaint that any of WLF's
press releases or communications referred to any FEC investigation,
nor could they, sipce, as far as we know, no formal ihvestigation _
has yet begun. v

Thus, CLW's complaint should be summarily dismissed since they
lpresent no evidence whatsoever nor do they even make a claim, that
WLF or its officers made public a "notification or investigation"
by the FEC of the complaint WLF filed.

II. PUBLICIZING THE FILING OF A COMPLAINT

DOES NOT OTHERWISE VIOLATE COMMISSION
RULES.

CLW clearly has not made out a claim against WLF for violating
the confidentiality provision of the law. CLW does not allege thaﬁ
WLF violated any FEC regulation, but let's assume that they did.
FEC regulation 11 C.F.R. §l111.21(a) states in pertinent part that:

No complaint filed with the Commission, nor any notifi-

cation sent by the Commission, nor any investigation

conducted by the Commission, nor any findings ma@e Yy

the Commission shall be made public. . . (emphasis added).

At first blush, it might appear that the Commission was
broadening the scope of the coverage of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A) to

prohibit not only the "notification" or "investigation" by the

Commission, but also the mere filing of the complaint itself.

CXX*QﬂUhJWQﬂvrl3fI¥¥Lv
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However, the Commission has long since.held that its régulation
shoﬁld not be read to prohibit the disclosure of the complaint
and has thus effectively repealed that aspect of its regulatién.:/

For example, in MUR 1266, the Commission dismissed a con-
fidentialitf complaint filed by NCPAC against then Senator George
McGovern. In that case, Senator McGovern issued a press release on
May 23, 1980, which made reference to a complaint filed against
NCPAC on May 2, 1980, some 20 days earlier. The Commission quickly
dismissed the compiaint by NCPAC, stating in language that is dis-
positive here:

The conclusion reached by the Commission in MUR 1244 was
that the confidentiality provision of the statute did not
prevent a complainant from making public the fact that it
had filed a complaint and the substance of the complaint.
The language of the statute only prohibits a person from
making public a Commission notification or investigation.

With regard to the Commission's regulations, 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.21, the Commission recognized in MUR 1244 that the
terms of the statute from which the regulations are drawn
govern their application and that the regulations should
therefore be read synonymously. Accordingly, it would

be a violation of the regulation if a Commission notifi-
cation or investigation was made public by a complainant;
but it would not be a violation if the complainant made
only the filing of a complaint and its substance public.

N4979

8 3

In the present matter the press release does not refer -
to any notification or investigation by the Commission.
It merely indicates that the complaint against NCPAC was
then pending before the Commission. Accordingly, there
appears to be no basis for finding a violation of the
statute or regulations.

SUITE 802
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

MUR 1266, First GC Report at 2. The Commission has similarly dis-

1612 X STREET, N. W.
202-857-0240

missed coniplaints alleging breaches of confidentiality filed

Wasainoron LEoal Fouwmpariow

¥/We suggest the Commission actually repeal thg language lest any
confusion remain as to the scope of the confidentiality pro-
vision. ‘

Octtowhwmondt |, paqe 5
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1612 K STREET, N. W.

SUITE 502
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

202-857-0240

against the National Abortion Rights Aciion League (Muﬁ 1161), the
Magsachusetts Teachers Association (MUR 1251), and the Carter/
Mondale Re-election Committee (MUR 1275).

In thig case, we do admit that we circulated a dozen or so
press releases and copies of the complaint against CLW, but, for
the most part, that activity was done prior to the filing of the
complaint with the FEC. Consegquently, there has been no violation
of even a broad regding of the FEC regulation which prohibits the
disclosing of only those complaints already "filed" with the FEC.
Part of our activity to make the public aware of the illegal con-
vduct of CLwW admittedly "spilled over" after our complaint had been
filed with the FEC, but even so, that post-filing activity does
not violate FEC rules. See, e.g., MUR 1266.

Admittedly, the regulation and law would appear from CLW's
point of view as underinclusive. For if nothing prohibits the
disclosure of a complaint before it is actually filed, it would seen
silly to prohibit that same disclosure after the proverbial cat is
out of the bag. If CLW is serious about their complaint (and we
think they are not) they could of course seek judicial review of
the Commission's certain dismissal of their complaint, 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (8), or lobby the Congress to change the laws. For our
part, we intend to continue to exercise our First Amendment rights
despite spurious threats by groups such as CLW to suppreés the

truth.
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THE APPLICATION OF THE CONFIDENTIALITY
PROVISION TO WLF WOULD VIOLATE OUR
FIRST AND FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

Although we have made it abundantly clear that WLF and its
officers did not violate the confidentiality provisions, we submit
that any application of the law to our conduct would clearly vio-
late our First Amendment rights of freedom of speech and the press,
and our Fifth Amendment rights of egual protection.

The First Amendment clearly prohibits Congress from making
any laws that abridge the freedom of speech. The courts have al-
lowed some regulation in this area for compelling purposes, but no
such compelling purpose can be shown in this case. As noted
earlier, if the law under anyone's reading does not prohibit ad-
vance publicity before a complaint is actually filed, there is
clearly no reason, let alone a compelling one, to prohibit that
same disclosure after the complaint has been filed.

In fact, there are good reasons to publicize the complaint so
that the public and those involved are aware of the charges filed
in order to prevent further violations of the law, and to assess
whether the charges are indeed substantial and serious or spurious.
Any prior restraint by a regulatory agency to limit the disclosure

of the complaint violates the First Amendment. See New York Times

Co. v. U.S., 403 U.S. 713 (1971); Bridges v. California, 314 U.S.

252 (1972).

In addition to our First Amendment rights, it is also clear
that our Fifth Amendment_rights of equal protection would be vio-
lated by proceeding against WLF. This is clear by an examination

of CLW's own countercomplaint against us.

QAo 1, mqe 7
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In their countercomplaint, CLW apbears to be quité disturbed
about the broad dissemination of information about our complaint
in the press. And it is the press to whom they are really di-
recting their obﬁections. They have attached clippings from
various neﬁspapers reporting about our complaint. .Ali wve did was
circulate a dozen or two copies of our press release and the com-
plaint to certain persons. If those persons had simply discarded
our materials, no one would.have really known about this complaint
and CLW would not.be filing this countercomplaint against us.

Instead, it was the Associated Press and various publishing
companies which distributed thousands of newspapers carrying ac-
counts of our complaint that caused the publicity CLW objects to.
We certainly have no control over these entities and were power-
less to force them to print the stories. They apparently felt
that our complaint was serious enough that it deserved widespréad
attention.

It would indeed be a violation of our rights to equal pro-
tection if we were singled out and punished for exercising our
rights by distributing only a handful of accounts of our complaint
and yet the entire media was exempted for distributing thousands
of accounts of the same story.

It should be noted that the confidentiality provision, 2
U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A), does not contain a press exemption, but
appliés to any "person" which is defined in 2 U.S.C. §431(11) as
"an individual. . . association, corporation. . . or any other

organization or group of persons. . . ." 1Id. Thus, publishing

| (xiiu12LVWN3Q* ('ﬁJJKiQQE;
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companies and newspapers are ocovered bﬁ this law, and perhaps more
so than an individual since it is the press that CLW really is
complaining about.

Note that Congress made it clear in other provisions of the
FEC law wheh it felt that the press should be exempted from the
law. For example, 2 U.S.C. §431(9) (B) exempts "an& news .story,
commentary, or editorial® from the definition of "expenditure."
See also 26 U.S.C. §9012(f) (2) which expressly exempts the media
from any limits inimaking expenditures to further the election
of Presidential candidates.

Accordingly, we submit that inasmuch as the CLW has submitted
evidence to the Commission that various publishing companies and
reporters have violated 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A) under CIW's
interpretation of that provision, it would violate our constitu-
tional rights to be singled out by the FEC for an enforcement

action.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, we submit that the spurious
countercomplaint be dismissed because (1) it fails to allege any
facts showing a violation by WLF of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A);: (2)
Commission practice and policy authorizes the complained of con-
duct, and (3) the application of the law to WLF and its attorneys
would violate our First and Fifth Amendment rights.

We are sending a copy of this reply to the attorneys for CLW
so that they can understand how meritless their countercomplaint

ié, and to give them an opportunity to respond if they can. They,

:msgau ekl pogdy|
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on the other hand, refuse to supply us with a copy of their re-

lpénse to our original complaint. We suspect that their reason
for doing so is that they are afraid that we would be able to

rebut effectively their response to the Commission about our

original charges. They certainly could not claim a desire of
confidentiality since the press has already covered this story.
If anything, we would tﬂink that they would be forthcoming if
indeed they were serious about their characterization of our
charges as a "smear" campaign.

This response is submitted on behalf of all three named re-

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel J. Popgg
General Counsel

R R

Paul D. Kamengr
Director of Litigation

Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 857-0240

DATE: 1983

January 10,
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AFFIDAVIT OF PAUL D. KAMENAR

I hereby swear under oath that the foregoing response ig

based upon the personal knowledge of this affiant and is true.

En

Pau . Kam®nar

Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W. - Suite 502
Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 857-0240

)
Washington : ) ss
District of Columbia )
Y )

o©
M
o«
{x'z)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _1llth day of January,

1983.
Notary ;ublic

My Commission expires: Sept, 14, 1985,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

washington Legal Foundation
Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1506
Dear Mr. Kamenar:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified the Washington
Legal Foundation of a complaint alleging that it had violated
certain sections of' the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information provided
by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
> complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of the
¥ Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1983, determined that on the

2 basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
i any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

o Charles N. Steele
e General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel J. Popeo, Esquire
washington Legal Education "1
1612 K Street, N.W.
Suite 502 4
Washington, D.C. 20006 1

MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Popeo:

On November 22, 1982, the Commission notified you of a e
! complaint alleging that you had violated certain sections of i
- the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. o

The Commission, on , 1983, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
T in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN REE§IPT REQUESTED

Marc E. Lackritz, Esquire
Wald, Barkrader & Ross
1300 - 19th Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1506
Council for a Livable World
Peace PAC

Jerome Grossman

Paul Warnke
William Tarlow

5

Lackritz:

Dear Mr.

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated November 18, 1982, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

D4 0

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

2

D
td

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

osdothvmont 5




i e Ty T
i q
: ‘ .

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 21, 1982

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar: L

.

. This letter is in response to your request for a 30-day
extension during which to file a response in the above-captioned
matter. Your request is approved. Any materials which you wish
to submit for the Commission's consideration in this matter must
be received by the Office of General Counsel no later than
January 10, 1982.

8585

Should you have any additional questions, please contact
Stephen Mims at 523-4039.

’

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

!
- "
Kenneth A. Grofss .

By:
Associate General Counsel

(o
v
C

s
8 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

wWashington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506
Dear Mr. Kamenar:

. This letter is in response to your request for a 30-day
extension during which to file a response in the above-captioned
matter. Your request is approved. Any materials which you wish
to submit for the Commission's consideration in this matter must
be received by the Office of General Counsel no later than
January 10, 1982.

Should you have any additional questions, please contact
Stephen Mims at 523-4039. .

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1506
Washington Legal Foundation
Paul D. Kamenar
Daniel J. Popeo

N ? Nl Nt

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 21,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1506:

1. Approve the request

(4» ] submitted by the
respondents for an

2 , extension of time to

e file a response to the
notification, not to

exceed January 10, 1983.

Approve the letter as
attached to the General
Counsel's December 16,

1982, Memorandum to the
Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Elliott did

not cast a vote.
Attest:

[h?,/ 2.1/82 7724%;&412, 7). ﬁﬂW

Date \/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

e —— i



December 16, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT : MUR 1506

Please have the attached Memo to the Commission
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis

on a sensitive circulation. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Mims




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 16, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission SENS\““E

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: Request For An Extension Of Time To
Respond To MUR 1506

On December 14, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received
a request from the respondents in this matter for a 30 day
extension in which to file a response. That letter, dated
December 10, 1982, was mailed after the 15-day deadline for
submitting a response to the complaint. */

On February 26, 1981, the Commission voted to authorize this
Office to grant requests for extensions of time when, inter alia,
the request is for good cause and "the request is received prior
to the expiration of the original response period ...." See
Agenda Document #81-50. The Office of General Counsel has
reviewed the request and believes that the circumstances would
warrant approval of this request. Accordingly it is our
recommendation that the Commission approve the request for a 30-
day extention not to exceed January 10, 1982,

e The notifications were mailed on November 22, 1982, and were
received on November 24, 1982. The fifteen-day deadline
terminated on December 9, 1982.




Memo to Commission
Page 2

Recommendation

1. Approve the request submitted by respondents Washington
Legal Foundation, Paul D. Kamenar and Daniel J. Popeo fax an
extension for filing a response to the notification not to exceed
January 10, 1982,

2, Approve the attached letter.

Attachment
1) Request for extension
2) Letter to Paul D. Kamenar




WASHINGTON LEGAL FOUNDATION

€12 K STREET, N. W
SVUITE 502
WASHINGTON, D. C.20C 06
202-857-0240

December 10, 1982
HAND=-DELIVER

rederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1506

Deary Commissioners:

Cn behalf of the Washington Legal Foundation, Daniel J. Popeo,
and myself, all respondents in the above-captioned MUR, I hereby
request an extension of time within which to respond to the complaint.

Due to the press of business and the holiday season, we are
unable to respond within the l15~-day period. Conseguently, we
request an extension of 30 days, until January 10, 1983, to
£ile our response.

Verv truly vours,

%‘ MM

Paul D. Kasenar




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W,

Suite 502

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

. This letter is in response to your request for a 30-day
extension during which to file a response in the above-captioned
matter. Your request is approved. Any materials which you wish
to submit for the Commission's consideration in this matter must
be received by the Office of General Counsel no later than
January 10, 1982,

Should you have any additional questions, please contact
Stephen Mims at 523-4039. .

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross -
Associate General Counse




m -
hqo
=)

$0949090

WASHINGTON LEGAL FOUNDATION 8

1612 K STREET, N. W.

SUITE 802
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

202-857-0240

llcommitting massive violations of the election laws. In particu-

® ®

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Washington Legal Foundation
Daniel J. Popeo
Paul D. Kamenar

RESPONSE TO COMPLAINT FILED
BY COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD

INTRODUCTION

On October 15, 1982, the Washington Legal Foundation (WLF)
filed a comprehensive complaint with the Federal Election Commis-
sion against the Council for a Livable World (CLW), its affiliate

Peace PAC, Paul C. Warnke, and other officers of the groups, for

lar, we documented how CLW has been acting as a fundraising agent
and serving as a conduit for hundreds of thousands of dollars of
political contributions to anti-defense, pro-nuclear freeze candi-
dates, without fully counting as in-kind contributions all the
money spent for that effort and other things of value. That com-
plaint is still pending before the Commission.

On November 18, 1982, the Council for a Livable World filed a
complaint against the Washington Legal Foundatioﬁ; Daniel J. Popeoﬂ
WLF's General Counsel, and Paul D. Kamenar, Director of Litigation,
for allegedly violating the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (12) (A) by issuing a few press releases concerning WLF's
complaint. Several newspapers and wire services subsequently car-
ried the story, samples of which were attached to CLW's counter-

complaint.

*/ Throughout this response, we will refer to the three respon-
dents collectively as "WLF".
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CLW further claims, erroneously so, that our motive for filing
the complaint was not to enforce the laws but "to harass, embar-
rass, and intimidate CILW, Peace PAC, and the candidates for the
Senate." CIW's complaint at 17. In their own neo-McCarthy-like
way, the attorneys for CLW accuse the Washington Legal Foundation
and its attorneys of trying to "smear" CLW stating that "the ob-
vious political and McCarthy-like motivation underlying this Com-
plaint is clearly evidenced by the politically inflammatory and
legally irrelevant material. included in the. . . complaint." CLW'Ss
Counter-Complaint at 22. CILW further claims that "[s]uch irrele-
vant rhetoric and innuendo, intended solely to inflame rather than
enlighten, have no place before this Commission in a proceeding in-
volving basic Constitutional rights." 1Id.

CLW obviously does not believe what it says for they are them-
selves irresponsibly casting aspersion on WLF's motivations which
is, to use their own words, "legally irrelevant"” and "have no place
before this Commission in a proceeding involving basic Constitu-
tional rights," i.e., the First Amendment right of WLF to speak ouf
against the illegal activities of CLW. The alleged breach of the
confidentiality provision of the election laws have nothing to do
with what CLW claims are our motivations in filing a complaint
against them.

The truth of the matter is that everything in our complaint
against CLW was fully documented and, not surprisingly, CLW does
not dispute in their counter-complaint the accuracy of any state-

ment we made in our original complaint. As for their allegation




that we violated the confidentiality provision of the election
laws, it is clear that we have not done so, and CLW's counter-
complaint should be summarily dismissed. If the Commission were td
find, however, that there was a violation, such an application of
the law to WLF would surely violate our Constitutional rights.

I. CLW HAS FAILED TO STATE A CLAIM

AGAINST WLF FOR VIOLATING 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (12) (A) .

In its counter-complaint, CLW charges that WLF distributed
several press releases and copies of its complaint to the media
and others without CLW's written consent and that such disclosure
violates 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A).

However, the law does not prohibit the disclosure of a com-
plaint filed with the Commission. The pertinent provision of 2

U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A) states:

f
i

Any notification or investigation made under
this section shall not be made public by the Com-
mission or by any person without the written con-
sent of the person receiving such notification or
the person with respect to whom such investigation
is made.

0 4

”
<

Id. (Emphasis added).
It is clear that what the law prohibits is the disclosure of only

the "notification or investigation made under this section." The

"notification" referred to, of course, is the notification to the

SUITE 502

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
202-857-0240

respondent by the Federal Election Commission that a complaint has

1612 K STREET, N. W.

been filed against them. CLW does not allege that WLF made public

any such "notification" nor could we since we are not privy to the

WASHINGTON LEGAL FOUNDATION

Commission's actions.
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Similarly, CLW does not allege that WLF disclosed any "in-
vestigation. . . made under this section." The "investigation"
referred to is the investigation by the FEC under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)
(2) which does not occur until after the Commission has voted to
find "reason to believe" that a violation has occurred. Again,
CILW has not alleged in their countercomplaint that any of WLF's
press releases or communications referred to any FEC investigation,
nor could they, since, as far as we know, no formal investigation
has yet begun. |

Thus, CLW's complaint should be summarily dismissed since they
present no evidence whatsoever nor do they even make a claim, that
WLF or its officers made public a "notification or investigation"
by the FEC of the complaint WLF filed.

II. PUBLICIZING THE FILING OF A COMPLAINT

DOES NOT OTHERWISE VIOLATE COMMISSION
RULES .

CLW clearly has not made out a claim against WLF for violating
the confidentiality provision of the law. CLW does not allege that
WLF violated any FEC regulation, but let's assume that they did.
FEC regulation 11 C.F.R. §l1l1.21(a) states in pertinent part that:

No complaint filed with the Commission, nor any notifi-

cation sent by the Commission, nor any investigation

conducted by the Commission, nor any findings made by
the Commission shall be made public. . . (emphasis added).

At first blush, it might appear that the Commission was
broadening the scope of the coverage of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (a)
prohibit not only the "notification" or "investigation" by the

Commission, but also the mere filing of the complaint itself.
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However, the Commission has long since held that its regulation
should not be read to prohibit the disclosure of the complaint
and has thus effectively repealed that aspect of its regulation.—/
For example, in MUR 1266, the Commission dismissed a con-
fidentiality complaint filed by NCPAC against then Senator George
McGovern. In that case, Senator McGovern issued a press release on
May 23, 1980, which made reference to a complaint filed against
NCPAC on May 2, 1980, some 20 days earlier. The Commission quickly
dismissed the complaint by NCPAC, stating in language that is dis-
positive here:

The conclusion reached by the Commission in MUR 1244 was
that the confidentiality provision of the statute did not
prevent a complainant from making public the fact that it
had filed a complaint and the substance of the complaint.
The language of the statute only prohibits a person from
making public a Commission notification or investigation.

With regard to the Commission's regulations, 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.21, the Commission recognized in MUR 1244 that the
terms of the statute from which the regulations are drawn
govern their application and that the regulations should
therefore be read synonymously. Accordingly, it would

be a violation of the regulation if a Commission notifi-
cation or investigation was made public by a complainant;
but it would not be a violation if the complainant made
only the filing of a complaint and its substance public.

In the present matter the press release does not refer
to any notification or investigation by the Commission.
It merely indicates that the complaint against NCPAC was
then pending before the Commission. Accordingly, there
appears to be no basis for finding a violation of the
statute or regulations.

MUR 1266, First GC Report at 2. The Commission has similarly dis-

missed complaints alleging breaches of confidentiality filed

¥/We suggest the Commission actually repeal the language lest any
confusion remain as to the scope of the confidentiality pro-
vision.
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against the National Abortion Rights Action League (MUR 1161), the
Massachusetts Teachers Association (MUR 1251), and the Carter/
Mondale Re-election Committee (MUR 1275).

In this case, we do admit that we circulated a dozen or so
press releases and copies of the complaint against CLW, but, for
the most part, that activity was done prior to the filing of the
complaint with the FEC. Consequently, there has been no violation
of even a broad reading of the FEC regulation which prohibits the
disclosing of only those complaints already "filed" with the FEC.
Part of our activity to make the public aware of the illegal con-
duct of CLW admittedly "spilled over" after our complaint had been
filed with the FEC, but even so, that post-filing activity does
not violate FEC rules. See, e.g., MUR 1266.

Admittedly, the regulation and law would appear from CLW's
point of view as underinclusive. For if nothing prohibits the
disclosure of a complaint before it is actually filed, it would seed
silly to prohibit that same disclosure after the proverbial cat is
out of the bag. If CLW is serious about their complaint (and we
think they are not) they could of course seek judicial review of
the Commission's certain dismissal of their complaint, 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (8), or lobby the Congress to change the laws. For our
part, we intend to continue to exercise our First Amendment rights
despite spurious threats by groups such as CLW to suppress the

truth.
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THE APPLICATION OF THE CONFIDENTIALITY
PROVISION TO WLF WOULD VIOLATE OUR
FIRST AND FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

Although we have made it abundantly clear that WLF and its
officers did not violate the confidentiality provisions, we submit
that any application of the law to our conduct would clearly vio-
late our First Amendment rights of freedom of speech and the press,
and our Fifth Amendment rights of equal protection.

The First Amendment clearly prohibits Congress from making
any laws that abridge the freedom of speech. The courts have al-
lowed some regulation in this area for compelling purposes, but no
such compelling purpose can be shown in this case. As noted
earlier, if the law under anyone's reading does not prohibit ad-
vance publicity before a complaint is actually filed, there is
clearly no reason, let alone a compelling one, to prohibit that
same disclosure after the complaint has been filed.

In fact, there are good reasons to publicize the complaint so
that the public and those involved are aware of the charges filed
in order to prevent further violations of the law, and to assess
whether the charges are indeed substantial and serious or spurious.
Any prior restraint by a regulatory agency to limit the disclosure

of the complaint violates the First Amendment. See New York Times

Co. v. U.S., 403 U.S. 713 (1971); Bridges v. California, 314 U.S.

252 (1972).

In addition to our First Amendment rights, it is also clear
that our Fifth Amendment rights of equal protection would be vio-
lated by proceeding against WLF. This is clear by an examination
of CLW's own countercomplaint against us.

- i
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In their countercomplaint, CLW appears to be quite disturbed:
about the broad dissemination of information about our complaint
in the press. And it is the press to whom they are really di-
recting their objections. They have attached clippings from
various newspapers reporting about our complaint. All we did was
circulate a dozen or two copies of our press release and the com-
plaint to certain persons. If those persons had simply discarded
our materials, no one would have really known about this complaint
and CLW would not be filing this countercomplaint against us.

Instead, it was the Associated Press and various publishing
companies which distributed thousands of newspapers carrying ac-
counts of our complaint that caused the publicity CLW objects to.
We certainly have no control over these entities and were power-
less to force them to print the stories. They apparently felt
that our complaint was serious enough that it deserved widespread
attention.

It would indeed be a violation of our rights to equal pro-
tection if we were singled out and punished for exercising our
rights by distributing only a handful of accounts of our complaint
and yet the entire media was exempted for distributing thousands
of accounts of the same story.

It should be noted that the confidentiality provision, 2
U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A), does not contain a press exemption, but
applies to any "person" which is defined in 2 U.S.C. §431(11) as
"an individual. . . association, corporation. . . or any other

organization or group of persons. . . ." Id. Thus, publishing
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companies and newspapers are covered by this law, and perhaps more
so than an individual since it is the press that CLW really is
complaining about.

Note that Congress made it clear in other provisions of the
FEC law when it felt that the press should be exempted from the
law. For example, 2 U.S.C. §431(9) (B) exempts "any news story,
commentary, or editorial" from the definition of "expenditure."
See also 26 U.S.C. §9012(f) (2) which expressly exempts the media
from any limits in making expenditures to further the election
of Presidential candidates.

Accordingly, we submit that inasmuch as the CLW has submitted
evidence to the Commission that various publishing companies and
reporters have violated 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A) under CLW's
interpretation of that provision, it would violate our constitu-
tional rights to be singled out by the FEC for an enforcement

action.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, we submit that the spurious
countercomplaint be dismissed because (1) it fails to allege any
facts showing a violation by WLF of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A); (2)
Commission practice and policy authorizes the complained of con-
duct, and (3) the application of the law to WLF and its attorneys
would violate our First and Fifth Amendment rights.

We are sending a copy of this reply to the attorneys for CLW
so that they can understand how meritless their countercomplaint

is, and to give them an opportunity to respond if they can. They,
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on the other hand, refuse to supply us with a copy of their re-
sponse to our original complaint. We suspect that their reason
for doing so is that they are afraid that we would be able to
rebut effectively their response to the Commission about our
original charges. They certainly could not claim a desire of
confidentiality since the press has already covered this story.
If anything, we would think that they would be forthcoming if
indeed they were serious about their characterization of our
charges as a "smear" campaign.

This response is submitted on behalf of all three named re-

spondents.

Respectfully submitted,

General Counsel

e

Paul D. Kamengr
Director of Litigation

Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W.

Suite 502

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 857-0240

DATE: January 10, 1983
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AFFIDAVIT OF PAUL D. KAMENAR

I hereby swear under oath that the foregoing response is

bagsed upon the personal knowledge of this affiant and is true.

e

Paul ‘D. Kamanar

Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, N.W. - Suite 502
Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 857-0240

)
Washington ) ss

District of Columbia )
)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this l1th day of January,

1983.
Notary ;ublic

My Commission expires: Sept. 14, 1985,
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WASHINGTON LEGAL FOUNDATION Sl e
1612 K STREET, N. W. =5
SUITE 502
WASHINGTON, D. C. 200068
202-857-0240

Ed bluill

December 10, 1982
HAND-DELIVER

pb

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1506

Dear Commissioners:

On behalf of the Washington Legal Foundation, Daniel J. Popeo,
and myself, all respondents in the above-captioned MUR, I hereby
request an extension of time within which to respond to the complaint.

Due to the press of business and the holiday season, we are
unable to respond within the 15-day period. Consequently, we
request an extension of 30 days, until January 10, 1983, to
file our response.

Very truly yours,

’_BAJ')M&UJ\

Paul D.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 22, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel J. Popeo, Esquire
wWashington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, NW

Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Popeo:

This letter is to notify you that on November 18, 1982, the
Lo Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1506.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

o days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials whichvyou
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 22, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul D. Kamenar, Esquire
Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, NW

Suite 502

wWashington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

! This letter is to notify you that on November 18, 1982, the
2 Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
e~ that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal

‘ Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1506.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

- Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

- writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
o with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
) of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

3 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

g

By Kenneth A. Gréss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 22, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Washington Legal Foundation
1612 K Street, NW '
Suite 502

washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1506

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on November 18, 1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1506.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 22, 1982

Marc E. Lachritz, Esquire
wald,Harkrader & Ross

1300 19th Street, NW
washington, D.C. 20036-1697

Dear Mr. Lachritz:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
November 18, 1982, against the Washington Legal Foundation, Mr.
Paul D. Kamenar, and Mr. Daniel J. Popeo which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




C. COUNTERCLAIM OF COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD

1. Introduction

It is clear from the timing cf and the public relations
effort surrounding the filing of the Complaint herein that the

:fprincipal motive in filing this Complaint was not to enforce

but to harass, embarrass, and intimidate

the election laws,
CLW, PeacePAC, and the candidates for the Senate and House whom
they have endorsed. All of these public relations efforts sur-

-rounding the filing of the Complazint, anc subseguent efforts to

fgain publicity for the Complaint, are in direct violation of

"2 U.S.C. § 437g(2a)(12)(A). Moreover, such viclations of this

non-disclosure provision by the Foundation and two of its offi-

cers, Messrs. Popeo and Kamenar, were clear, knowing, and willful,

2., Purpose of 2 U.S.C. § 437¢(a)(12)(A).

2 U.S C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) provides in pertinent part

Any notification or investigation made under this
section shall not be mede pudlic by the commission
; or by any person without written consent of the
t person receiving such notification or the person
with respect to whom such investigation is made.

LAW OFFICES

ALD. HARKRADER

& Ross .
300 19THST.N.-W. 2 §,S,C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) (emphasis added).
SHINGTON. D.C.20036 .

2c2 828-1200 |
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The self-evident purpose of this non-disclosure pro-
"vision is to ensure that unscrupulous, partisan individuals and
~groups do not exploit the pendency of an FEC investigation to

‘malign and embarrass an opposing candidate for federal office,

Absent such non-disclosure provisions, partisan groups could

%gfile groundless complaints with the FEC, alleging wholly fri-

“volous election law violations by candidates they oppose, ana

then smear those candidates by publicizinyg that they were under
'investigation by the Commission for illegal campaign activities.
. These types of "smears" are not unknown in American political
.ihistory.
Moreover, these smears, once set loose in the public
;domain, are virtually impossible to counteract effectively. As
~often happens with news stories, denials are usually given tar
_less coverage than, and lag behird, the criginel allegations,
;thereby providing the wrongful accusations with a life of their

own in a political campaign.

Thus, in the closing days of a campaign, a "smear

. attack" is especially hard to counteract effectively, given the
~limitations of time and the realities of election coverage.
Because the Act's non-disclosure provision is the sole defense
that candidates have against the use of the FEC complaint
procedure as a smear tactic, the Commission should vigorously

enforce the non-disclosure provision to preserve the inteyrity

LAW OFFICES
ALD. HARKRADER ) 2 5 .
& Ross federal election process against abusive tactics,
300 19T ST.. N. W,
SHINGTON.D.C.20036

- of the Commission's complaint procedures and to protect the

202 828-1200




Such an eleventh—-hour political smear by the Foundation.;

i‘and its officers, against CLW, PeacePAC and their endorsed cand-
~idates, is exactly what occurred here, and the fact that the

smear failed is not a reason to leave the violations of law

‘unenforced.

3. Foundation Actions That Violated 2 U;S.C.
§ 437g(a)(12)(A).

a. On October 15, 1982, a mere two and a half

'weeks prior to the elections, the Complaint herein was filed by

the Foundation, and signed by two of its principal officers,

Daniel J. Popeo and Paul D. Kamenar. The Complainﬁ, however,

''was not merely filed with the FEC, but was also heralded by a

! press release that was widely distributed to the national media,

i Press Release attached hereto at Tab J. This “story" was picked

‘Eup by the wire services and, in fact, it was through inquiries
. from the wire services that CLW was first informed that the

. Complaint had been filed against it.

b. Because of this public relations effort,

'a number of newspapers across the country including, but not

:limited to the St. Louis Post Dispatch, the Washington Times,

the Bangor Daily News, and many other newspapers not presently
known to CLW, carried the story announcing the filing, summariz-
:ing the charges in the Complaint, and listing the candidates

endorsed by the CLW. A sample of the articles that appeared

soon after the filing of the Complaint, as a result of the press

LAW OFFICES ' - ’ .
ALD. Hanxrapen T€lease issued by the Foundation, are attached hereto at Tab K.
& Ross g : : :
LSCOR1 DIHIBTCINAW ISl c. Not content with the coverage obtained by its

ASHINGTON. D.C.20036 |
i
"= i own press release, the Foundation and its officers, Messrs. Popeo

t

202 828-1200 i
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and Kamenar, then, upon information and belief, distributed

copies of their press release and Complaint to the campaigns of
the opponents of the CLW-endorsed candidates. 1In at least

three instances known to CLW, this Ccmplaint became a public

. campaign issue as a direct result of the efforts of the Founda-

tion and its officers.

i d. In Maryland, Senate candidate Lawrence J.

Hogan accused Senator Paul Sarbanes of accepting more than the

A newspaper article

;'legal maximum contribution from the CLW.

Treferring to Hogan's charges against Sarbanes is attached hereto

5at Tab L.

& '; e. Similarly, in Wyoming, a campaign spokesman

5;for Senator Malcolm Wallop told members of the press that
. Wallop's opponent, Rodger McDaniel, had received illegal campaign

contributions from CLW. A newspaper article partially reporting

. these charges is attached hereto at Tab M.

(o ﬂ f. In addition, on October 22, 1982, a reporter

f from Tennessee contacted CLW concerning both this Complaint
' and the amount of the CLW contributions to Senator Sasser.
! The reporter had obviously been briefed at a press conference by

' Congressman Robin Beard, Senator Sasser's opponent, about the

Complaint and its allegations. There were, no doubt, other

instances, of which CLW is presently unaware, of opponents of

- CLW-endorsed or PeacePAC-endorsed candidates injecting the Com-

" plaint into their campaigns.
LAW OFFICES
V/ALD. HARKRADER

& Ross i
1300 19TH BT.. N. W, i

ASHINGTON. D.C.20036 |

= |

|

i

2c2 ©28.1200 ll
|

i

i




LAW OFFICES

ALD, HARKRADER

& Ross
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4., Effects of Public Disclosure of the Complaint

a. The effects of the Foundation's disclosure

and massive public relations efforts concerning its Complaint

. were quite serious, especially during the last few weeks of

bitterly contested election campaigns. 1In these last few

 weeks of the compaign, critical resources of CLW, PeacePAC,

g and the campaign staffs of their endorsed candidates were

diverted to inforﬁing the CLW- and PeacePAC-endorsed candi-

dates of this possible issue arising, fending off reporters'

' questions, and focusing campaigns' attention on this Complaint

and away from the real policy issues involved in the campaigns.

b. The actions of the Foundation and its officers

i here are quite similar to those comprising the tort of "“abuse

. of process" in the civil litigation context. Abuse of process

il 1ies when "there has been a perversion of court processes to

f accomplish some end which the process was not intended by law

::tO accomplish,” Goodall v. Frank R. Jelleff, Inc. 130 A.24 781,

782 (D.C. Mun. App. 1957). For abuse of process, a party must

" prove: (1) an ulterior motive in instituting the suit; and

‘%(2) an act in the use of process other than one which would be

" proper in the regular prosecution of the charge. Morowitz v.

! Marvel 423 A.2d 196, 198 (D.C. App. 1980). Both of the elements

- necessary for an abuse of process claim have been satisfied

!
|
i
!

; outcome of elections, rather than to enforce the election laws

SHINGTON.D.C.20036 ||
1

i
|

I
|

1

by the Foundation's actions.

c. The improper motive here -- to influence the

-- was accompanied by an improper act -- publicly disclosing the




ijFEC Complaint in direct violation o: 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(12)(a).
'The FEC here should initiate an investigation into these vio-
;lations both to punish and to deter such reprehensible conduct,
Advocacy groups of whatever political persﬁasion masquerading in
.'the guise of the "public interest" should not be allowed to
| flout the FEC's laws or regulations with impunity. These
groups, like all other PAC's, should have to play by the rules,
d. Moreover, the Complaint itself continues the
| "smear”™ against CLW; the obvious political and McCarthy-like
ﬁmotivation underlying this Complaint is clearly evidenced by
e !Ethe politically inflammatory and legally irrelevant material
'gincluded in the footnotes at pages 5 and 6 of the Complaint,

€

EiNeither Leo Szilard's views, whatever they may have been, nor

~Senator Weicker's views of Paul Warnke are relevant at all to
. the rights of CLW, PeacePAC, or anyone else before the Federal

= ,fElection Commission. Such irrelevant rhetoric and innuendo,

N 1 intended solely to inflame rather than enlighten, have no place
C !

i 'before this Commission in a proceeding involviny basic Consti-
N ;

ay . tutional rights.

e. The previous activities of the Foundation
b :

@and the prior experience of its officers are such that they

~certainly had knowledge that public disclosure of an FEC Com-

plaint was a direct violation of the election laws, There-

fore, the Commission should conduct a full investigation of

waw ormices | the Foundation's actions relating to the filing of this Com-

ALD. HARKRADER
& Ross i
1300 1971 8T. N.W. * / Dpay] Kamenar worked for the Federal Election Commission
SHINGTON.D.C.20036 | — in 1975-76.

2C2 826-1200

1
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i plaint, and should find that the Foundation and Megsrs. Popeo

' and Kamenar have clearly, knowingly and willfully violated 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A).

For all of the fqregoing reasons, the Commission should
- find no reason to believe that the Complaint sets forth a pos-
sible violation of law and close the file therein, and should
. investigate the Foundation's and its officers' actions sur-

" rounding the filing of the Complaint.

Regpectfully sub itted%

Marc E. Lackritz
A. Richard Metzger, Jr.

WALD, HARKRADER & ROSS
1300 19th Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20036

Counsel for CLW, PeacePAC, and
Messrs. Warnke, Tarlow and
Grossman

i November 18, 1982

LAW OFFICES
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CERTIFICATE

)

) 8S.
District of Columbia)

washington

I hereby swear that all of the information and charges

contained herein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge

and belief.

Ve,

Marc E. Lackritz

Subscribed and sworn to before
o § me this (g™ day of November,
i 1982.

Nétary Publ icé §

vy Commission expires: (2-/#-33

.’)

LAW OFFICES

ALD. HARKRADER

& Ross
1250 197TH §T.. N. W.

SHINGTON,D.C.20036"

202 828-1200




FOL NDATION

1612 K STREET, N.W., SUITE 502, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

WASHINGTON LEGAL FOUNDATION BIASTS ANTI-NUKE GROUPS
FOR MASSIVE ELFCTION LAW VIOLATIONS; SEEKS OOMPLETE -
"SHUT DOWN" AND MILLION DOLLAR FINES
October 15, 1982-. . . The Washington legal Foundation, a nonorof:.t public interest
organization, filed a 20-page coplaint with 30 pages of exhibits at the Federal
. Election Comnission (FEC) today against the Council for a Livable World@ (C1w),
Peace PAC, Paul C. Warnke who is Peace PAC's Chaimman and Director of CIN, Nuclear
Freeze PAC and other officers of the pro-nuclear freeze, anti-defense groups for
a miltitude of election law violations. The charges accuse CIX, which is larger
than 98t of all PACs, of acting as a professional fundraiser for a few dozen pro-
‘nuclear freeze candidates such as Howard Metzenbaum, Toby Moffet, and Don Reigle,
giving them as a conduit $20-30,000 and more each Gespite the election law's limit
of $5,000 fram a PAC to a candidate. WLF charges that the costs of the massive ‘
fundraising effort is intentionally undervalue@ and not fully reported as "in-kind" |
VILF also charges CIM with failing to file certain pre—election reports, and

that Peace PAC failed to file its quarterly report on July 15; soliciting and re-
celvn.ng foreign contributions; failing to properly disclose on the groups materials
who paid for and authorized them; and for illegal transfer of fimds from CIH to
Peace PAC. ’

"WLF calls upon the FEC to order a camlete "shut down" of these groups illegal
fundralsmg schemes, a return of all contributions received by the candidates, and
fines w to $3 million to remedy the injurious effects from the political fall-out

. from these outlaw groups,” said Paul D. Kamenar, WLF's Director of Litigation. CIW
was founded in 1962 by a Dr. Ieo Szilard who once advocated the death penalty for
anyone violating "peace" and Geputizing all Americans to carry out the sentence.
The Washington Legal Foundation is a public interest group with 85,000 members
nationwide that advocates the free entervrise system, a strong national defense and
rights of crime victims. WLF has testified before the FFC and@ Congress in the past
and sharply criticized rules that unduly restrict the First Pnendrren‘t:.‘riqhts of
businesses to participate in the electoral process.

* * * *

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: PAUL D. KAMENAR, TEL. 857-0240.
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Funding violations
laid to peace lobbics

&y Tom Diaz
b 10 F04ES ST 0P F

A public intarest law firm has charged
scveral pro-nuclear frecze political
scliun commilises and thew officers
with violat federal clection laws
while channe campaign funds to
“pru-nuclear (reeze, anti-defenas
spending” candidates.

The Washingion Leygal Foundatwn
charged 1n 8 complainit liled with Lthe
rederal Election Commiaaion that the
cummitiees have nol filed required
reports sad have not properly decisred
the valus of their “1n-kind" services w
candidales such as ssnators Paul Sar-
basies, D.-Md.. Tod Kennedy, D.-Mass.
and Howard Melzenbasum, D.-Ohw, and
cungreaamen Miks Barnes, D.-Md. snd
Bacney Frank, D.-Mass., smong others.

The complmnt — filed lust Priday —

-askad the FEC o conduct s “complews

and expediticus  wveatigation™ ol
alleged violatiung by the Cundil for o
Liveablec World 1 CEW), the Peas o Mol
cal Actiun Commiatiee unid the Nuclear
Presss Jolitical Action Comunlice
The foundativn asked the FEC W
impuse Civil penultivs ot trons 38000600
to $3 mullion pgainst the respwndata,
and to require candidates e eturn aiy
funds they have ruoeived Guan the
commitives.

Peul Warnke, former dices o of ihe
Arms Control wnd  bhsatimament
Agoncy, was nained i the complaing iy
his capucity as @ dicctin ot CLW and
chairinan of 1he Posde PAL . ulong with
Willlam K. Werlow, srvasiice of CLW,
and Jerume Girosstien, giosadoing and
treasursr of 1vice VAL gud ¢l Wy rey:
isterud lubbyist.

The toundstion chargeas that CIW
and Peuce PAC have viulstvd clection

laws by failing W report ws wn-kind

Contributins e bull sost ol caps std

such 88 devebiping tiailitig st =
whinti the cuntinsitives 1in ot b WWIE
fundraiing ofturia o bcluall W
frveze candidatue, and it Meu o %
aind Nuclear Frecos husd tailed o (09
;'upou'l; required by ludviel olus tul’
L XN

According to the complaint o'ITW
aid Peace PAC are affiliaicd ui genidts
Lung, with the unl) Jiffurcice tn IweeR
then being that LW sujgnrts Sendle
candiduios and Leece PACC aupparty
Huuse cundidates (Nuclew' Frovie 38"
nut  affilisted with the wihcr we.
groups). :

Juhn lsaacs, leygislative Jutuci® of
CLW. suid on behalt uf U1 W Pead e PAC,
and their officers that, ** Ll cuinplainl
was (1led tWo weehs bl (e i 2108
aunply as harassiient.” 9

lauacs also waid that the Fby hag
slrcady ruled on the pru trceie 4 vupe’
fundreising methivds sid (vuud them
leyul. But Paul Kuieiur the tunmdss.
tiwi's dirvetor of (itigativn. satd (ROS
the FEC ruling W wineht lvautd
reterred Joss Hul cuver vitlies (i faile
ure W report the full value ol s kand
contributiona, or 1he Fepawt liling Vg
lstiuny alleged in the cusylasit 2}

Lt



Peace-PAC’s

. Two **peace’’-orieated PACs bave been charged with

roassive campaign law violations and contributing four to
six times the legal limit of $5,000 to candidates. The
“:peace’’ PACs were also charged with being lisble for
millions in funds.

What the two PACs have been doing is sending funds
directly to the candidates with the checks made out to the
candidates, which is legal. They have been acting as a
fund-raiser for the candidates, like a Richard Vigueric ora
Carver Matthews. That is legal, but the two peace PACs
have not been charging the candidates the full cost of their
fundraising activities, the Washington Legal Foundation
charges. The Foundation asserts that this makes their
procedures illegal.

The Washington Legal Foundation, a nonprofit public
interest organization, filed a 20-page complaint with 30-
pages of exhibits at the Federal Election Commission
(FEC) against the Council for a Livable Warld (CLW);

Continued from Page 1

Peace PAC’s

Violate Law.

Peace PAC; Paul C. Wamnke, who is Peace PAC’s Chair-
man and Director of CLW; Nuclear Freeze PAC; and
other officers of pro-nuclear freeze, anti-defense groups,
for a multitude of election law violations.

The charges accuse CLW, which is larger than 98% of
all PACs, of acting as a professional fundraiser for a few
dozen pro-nuclear frecze candidates such as Howard Met-
zenbaum, Toby Moffet, and Don Riegle, channeling $20-
30,000 and more to each, despite the election law's limit
of $5.000 from a PAC to a candidate. The Washington
ugdwmwmnthecmofumﬁw
fundraising effort are intentionally ‘*low-balled’’ and not
fully reported as ‘“‘in-kind’’ contributions to the cam-

wg‘l} also charges CLW with failing to fils certain
pre-election reports, and that Peace PAC failed to file its
quarterly report on July 15; soliciting and receiving for-

‘ Coutinued on Page 2

cign coatributions; failing w0 properly disclose on the

groups’ matenials who

paid for and authorized them; and

for illegal transfer of funds from CLW to Peace PAC.
**WLF calls upoa the FEC to order a complete ‘shut- -

down’ of these groups' illegal fundraising schemes, a8
retum of all contributions received by the candidates, and
fines up to $3 million (0 remedy the injurious effects from
the political fall-out from these outlaw groups,’’ said Paul
D. Kamenar, WLF's Director of Litigation.

CLW was founded in 1962 by Dr. Szilard, who
once advocated the death penaity for Anyone violating
‘‘peace’’ and deputizing all Americans to carry out the
scatence. The Washington Legal Foundation is a public
interest group with 85,000 members naicawide that
advocates the free enterprise system, a strong national
defense and rights of crime victims. WLF has testified
before the FEC and Congress in the past and sharply
criticized rules that unduly resinict the First Amendment
rights of busincsses to parucipaie ia the electoral process.
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Legal firm sues N- freeze proponents 2
o (WY mmmemmed

against CLW and te

A public interest law firm is suing several pro- _ ; E’ 0". s b k &mmm MCI.'
nuclear freeze groups, charging that the organiza- ection norevoo

tions have violated federal election laws whlle
channeling campaign lunds to "pro-(reeze
candidates.

i

Sen. George J. Mitchell, D- Malne is reported to | i
have received more thal;t $0, W?ﬁ Ylne of the plro- . % . 5o mllnﬁ ;M"M-:t lml‘ rouu-...“ ELEE)
freeze groups. Larry Benoil, Mitchell's campaign I i group's allegat mmo Hoelf “
manager, indicated he-was aware of the suit but not _ ‘ .  contri uranu
acqualnted with"'its details.” g, ‘ -k e Wmt e ey

In its sult, the Washlngton l.egal l-‘oundauon
charges that the cil for rld
(CLW) and several smaller anti-nuclear org 3
tions are clrcumventing the $5,000 federal ceilingon =~ - o 4
campalgn contributions by political action commit- ;| . _ : . SPeaKIn; of the freeze, lﬁel ‘ Des
tees. CLW's political action commitlee expects to . . i party leaders in Washington were
contribute slightly under $1 million to 12 Senate and - ! . : * suading another pro-freeze group nst fo
14 House candidates this year who have endorsed . _ - . 0 strident pro-freeze commercial on Maine E
the freeze resolution. That resolution seeks a mori- - o - . : stations. Democratic party officials I» Washingien
torium on the construction of nuclear weapons by ,," . = Il n. )/ . ' : 3 . sought to block the commercials, fearful they would
both the United States and Soviet Union. 4 =il age ™ o, provoke a backlash that would hurt mu

Mitchell’s opponent, Rep. David F. Emery, voted - - - - - didates more than help them. -
against the freeze resolution when it failed by atwo- : — “Our legal counse! wrote to all the Helisns h
vote margin in the House of Representatives last - | 3

» Aug. 5. Emery was the only member of Congress . . group reportedly urges its members to send checks
. trom New England to oppose the freeze,.a fact . -made out to individual candidates to its Washington
Mitchell has repeatgdly poinu.-d out In: their P , -oltice. ‘l'he mnds are then turned over to individual
campai and logged as Individual contributions,
l The Wasdiington Legil Foindation asserts in s " uueomedbymess.muc Eat
|

suit that CLW method'’s of fund raising is a ruse to ° The suit also claims that * contribetions -
aunder campaign contributions. The anti-nuclear wmmmm»mmm

@ ofie M ila. ey TV NS 4«.;!.'*“. ‘."‘1;'.:..'"; < _" A .,
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Hoéan Sayé Sarbanes Took

[llegal Campaign Contribution

By Saundra Saperstein
Washingion Post Saff Writer

BALTIMORE, Oct 23—Repub-
lican Lawrence J. Hogan, in a last.
minute effort to sell himself as an al-
ternative to Democratic Sen. Paul S.
Sarbanes in Maryland's Senate race,
stepped up his attack on the incum-
bent yesterday, charging him. thh
accepting illegal campaign contribu-
tions.

In a live debate on Baltimore's
WMAB»TV Hogan accused Sar-
banes of holding an illegal fund-rais
eroutaide the country and of accept-
ing more than the maximum allow- ~
able . contribution from. a. -single -
group. Hogan, the Prince. George's™
County egecutive, asserted that Sar-
banes had received $23,000 from the
Coundil for a Livable World, a con-
tribtition- $18,000 in excess of the
maximum allowed by law.

- Sarbanes, who holds a strong lead
over Hogan in recent polls and has
raised $L3 million” in- -contribu- -

tlons—more than three’ times- the -

amount raised by Hogan—demed

bct.h Mm 0850 o O
~ The fund-raiser outside the coun- .

- try\SarbanesVsaid, was held by “

Amer'mm meeting in Toronto for a

-American fraternal organiza-

tiony. yearly conference. Sarbanes,

who i of Greek ancestry, said he at-
~ tenda the function every year.

Affu the debate, a Sarbaneo aide

said that the $23,000 Hogan referred
to had been raised through individ-

ual contributions from people who | -
had been solicited by the Council for |

a Livable World. The council has so-

hcmdmonayforumyuzoan- .
- didates, the aide said.

Hogan's attack appemitoboqn
attempt to blunt what has becoms a

m;ormumthmthlmm .'

anti-Sarbanes  media

'mounudbythoNauondConmvahvo
Political Action Committee (NCPAC). |

In earlier debates and again last

night, |
SarbanelmdthathtNCPAC.'lmb

also has paid for television commer.
mhfavonbhtoﬂqu.nmwbdn

“a vicious campaign . d'pohtwllh :

ceit and deception.”
Sarbanes urged voters' to “send

them a message on Nov. 2° that such |-

tactics will not work in Maryland. -

Hogan replied that Sarbanes “has i
whined about little else in the cam- |-

paign,” and accused Sarbanes ‘of

using the NCPAC issue to distract |-

voters from.his *do- -record.”’
The two candidates squared: off

on other familiar territcry. Sarbanes:
attacked Reagan’s econamic program |

as ¥ course ‘heading: the country

- downward.”
Hogan retorted that the countrys |
economic problems “didn’t all start |

thedayRonddRemnwokofﬁa
and said the economy is showing'

-*

r- n

.. & case’e

’ homfu}m. = 5 Lo L NI
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: By PHILIP WHITE A
e Sw-Tnbunchr wmer'

CHEYENNE - Sen Mak:olm
Wq,uop has outspent his Demo-
cratie challenger by more than 3-1-
< during 1982, and has® received
. contributions during - September
‘I7  amounting to almost. :wic’o those

of Rodger McDaniel.

- ' Reports filed with the Wyammg

== - secretary of state - on ' Monday
show Wallop receiving $116,472 in

* - contributions . duting September;

Including several’ donations from .-
oil company political action-
committees. McDaniel's report:
_shows he received $56,201 during

“the month, much of it from labor
lluon PAC:

spendmg

three times more

mmnon reports filed Mondar
show that Wallop has spent

$683,172 on his re-election cam-¢ .

paign this year while McDaniel has
spent only 3214,147, The reports
show that $2 percent of Wallop's
contributions’ have come from
PACs, while 36 percent of
McDanietl's funds have come Irom'-
that source. '
THE REPORTS md:me thq.
during September,  Wallop’s big-
gest contribution of $10,000 came.
from the state  Republican com-
-1 mittee. Campaign America - and;
- the American Trial Lawyeu PAC
. .cach donated $5,000.
The Associated General Cono,
tractors of America PAC gave

iel’s campmm mamger
Med a report appearing.in the
afternqon paper in Cheyenne on .
Monday that quoted Cheyenne
_atiorney Byron Hirst as saying
McDaniel had received a campaign
contribution of $25,000-$30,000
l'rom the Boston-baud Councn!
! fora Livable World..” *

Kathy Karpan said federal law
~ prohibits an organization from
contributing more than."$10,000

Hirst knew that and Wallop's
; eampaign staff- knew that when
thev prepared the release.’” She
+ said- McDaniel _has recnued 3on:
* individual® contributions- totating |
.'about $23,000 from people ail
«over the U.S. as a result of his
endorsemem by the council.

- Karpan saia the council-has aisg- |

.'endotsed Republican Senate can-

-during- & campaign;~ Yand --Mr.|'

$4,000 and oil company PACs .
donated as follows: Mobil Ol
$500; Exxon $100; Tenneco
$2,000; Union Oil §1,500; Ameri-.
can Petroleum Refiners $1,000;
and Ashland Qil $1,000. -
. McDaniel's biggest comnbuwrs
were the Communication Workers
of America PAC and the AFL:-
* *Cl10 Committee on Political Edu-
- cation, both $2,500. He also” re-
- ceived $1,000.apiece from Demo-
< erats for the*80s, the Sierra Club:
-COPE . and- the Florida - Conm
sional Committee.
- The American Postal- Workers-
. PAC contributed 2,500, as did tha
| United Mine Workers PAC and-
“ the Machinists PAC: The State,
"County and Municipal Employees
donated $2,500 and the Interna-
tionat Ladies Garment Worlien
Union PAC gave $1,500. . ..
The reports list Wallop . wuh

-didate Millicent Fenwick in New

. ears.
: Y

©* MALCOLM WALLOP
i 'Dowiomr_r?pma- L

$68,290 in cash on hand at thé end.
of September while McDamel‘had
$14,778,. . .

‘ RODGBR McDANlSl.
¥ andbylcbor :
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